Monday, September 30, 2024 at 10:53:32 Australian Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: GDS Index - confirming joint strategies (Pacific Languages Government Action Plan)
Date: Friday 27 September 2024 at 9:34:46 AM Australian Eastern Standard Time

From: Enquiries National

To: Wendy McGuinness

Attachments: image001.png

Kia ora Wendy
The Ministry does not jointly hold the Pacific Languages Government Action Plan.

The Ministry for Pacific Peoples takes the lead on the Pacific Languages Government Action Plan, and this is in partnership with
MoE, MCH and MFAT because these agencies have their own actions in relation to Pacific languages.
Ownership of the ‘action plan’, therefore, is the responsibility of MPP, with MoE, MCH and MFAT as key delivery partners.

Nga mihi
Enquiries National Team | Te Tahuhu o te Matauranga | Ministry of Education | AG

edu govt.nz

We shape an education system that delivers equitable and excellent outcomes
He mea tarai e matou te matauranga kia rangatira ai, kia mana taurite ai 6na huanga

From: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 8:01 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: GDS Index — confirming joint strategies (Pacific Languages Government Action Plan)

Wonderful - thank you!
]
Wendy McGuinness
McGuinness Institute

Level 1A, 15 Allen St, Wellington
New Zealand
WWWw.mcguinnessinstitute.org

Kia ora Wendy

I can confirm we received your email and a response to your question is in train.

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
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 4:07 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject: Re: GDS Index — confirming joint strategies (Pacific Languages Government Action Plan)
You don't often get email from wmcg @mcguinnessinstitute.org. Learn why this is important

Hi there,
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Can you provide confirmation that you have received this email.
We would appreciate a response in the next few days.
Many thanks, Wendy

From: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>
Date: Monday, 16 September 2024 at 2:26 PM

Subject: GDS Index - confirming joint strategies (Pacific Languages Government Action Plan)

Kia ora,

Thank you all for responding to our OIA 2024/01. As patt of our consolidation process, we check GDS OIA
responses for inconsistencies across different departments.

As part of this process, we have identified the following GDS provided by MPP that was not included in your

OIA responses.
’Name of  |PublicationDuration|GDS ’Jointly TransferredLink to GDS
strategy Date replaceshheld? |from
Pacific Jun-23 2023- IN/A Jointly [N/A https://www.mpp.govt.nz/programmes/pacific-
Languages 2032 held languages-government-action-plan
Government between
IAction Plan IMCH,
IMPP,
MoE
and
IMFAT

Please confirm that this strategy is jointly held by your department, and therefore should be added to your
GDS list. If you do not jointly hold this GDS, please confirm this with all other agencies listed before
responding,

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to get in contact.

Best wishes,

Wendy

Wendy McGuinness

Chief Executive

McGuinness Institute Te Hononga Waka

Level 1A, 15 Allen Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 24-222 Wellington 6142

+64 4 499 8888 | www.mcguinnessinstitute.org

The McGuinness Institute is a non-partisan think tank working towards a sustainable future, contributing strategic foresight through evidence-based research and
policy analysis.

Disclaimer: This email is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the
addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery
to you.

DISCLAIMER:

This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email
im error please notify the author immediately and erase all copies of the email and attachments. The Ministry of Education accepts no
responsibility for changes made to this message or attachments after transmission from the Ministry.

DISCLAIMER:

This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the author
immediately and erase all copies of the email and attachments. The Ministry of Educatiom accepts no responsibility for changes made to this message or
attachments after transmission from the Ministry.
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